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Craig, Sondra

From: Coman, Kyle
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Craig, Sondra
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - 11-109-0

Approved! 
 
 
 

Kyle Coman 
Interim City Surveyor & Construction Manager 
Engineering Department 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
 
comank@cityoflacrosse.org 
Office: 608.789.7366 
Cell: 608.790.0309 
 

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - 11-109-0 
 
Kyle, 
 
AƩached is a revised CSM that was just dropped off today. The Town clerk signed on the City clerk line, but we’ll just cross out. 
 
Please let me know if you approve or have any quesƟons. 
 

SONDRA CRAIG  
Deputy City Clerk 
City Clerk’s Office 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street  
La Crosse WI  54601 
 
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510 
Visit the City Clerk webpage:  https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk 
 
City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday 
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 
  
Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:  
In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication. 
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From: Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - 11-109-0 
 
Hi Sondra, 
 
AƩached are comments from Engineering.  Let me know if you have quesƟons.   
 
Thanks! 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 8:54 AM 
To: Acklin, Tim <Acklint@cityoflacrosse.org>; Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; 
Crandall, Jay <CrandallJ@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>; Gallager, Matthew 
<gallagerm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Holland, Michelle <hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Neumann, Shannon 
<Neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org>; Reinhart, David <Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org>; Trane, Andrea <tranea@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: For Review: CSM - Breidel Coulee Rd - 11-109-0 
 
Good morning, 
 
AƩached for your review is a CSM for tax parcel 11-109-0 in the Town of Shelby that is within the City’s extraterritorial 
jurisdicƟon. Please let me know if you approve or have any comments. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

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
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